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CITY OF EAST PALO ALTO, CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – ENGINEERING DIVISION 

 

ADDENDUM 2 
 

TRASH CAPTURE DEVICES INSTALLATION 
PUBLIC WORKS PROJECT NO. SD-08 

 
 
To all prospective bidders, you are advised that the bid Documents for the above 
referenced Project are amended and clarified, as follows:  
 
General Information and Questions 
 
Question 1: Bid specs page 1, section 2.1 (2nd paragraph) states “Contractor to install 
75 connector pipe screens with filters in existing storm drain catch basins…”.  What 
exactly is meant by “with filters”? 
 
Answer 1:  The filters means on REM filter as shown on the drawing details to be 
installed inside the stainless steel cartridge.  
 
Question 2: Must any approved equals to the REM Crescent Pipe Screen contain an 
added filter component, or is any approved equal CPS device design that is certified by 
the Water Board acceptable? 
 
Answer 2:  See question #1 from Addendum #1.  If the contractor wants to install different 
type of CPS certified by the Water Board, the contractor needs to provide cut sheet or 
detail for City review and approval.  
 
Question 3: Bid specs page 10—What types of alternate bids might the Bidder provide 
that may be of interest to the City?  
 
Answer 3:  City is not interested in alternate bid for this project.  
 
Question 4: Will the City provide an area for the Contractor to temporarily stage a roll-off 
bin for containing the extracted waste during the pre-installation catch basin cleaning 
process?  
 
Answer 4:  No temporary bin or stage area will be provided.  All the debris and trash will 
be handled by contractor in their own cost.  
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Question 5: Will the City provide a secure area for storing equipment and materials 
during the CPS device installation process? 
 
Answer 5:  The chosen contractor can request it during the pre-construction meeting.  
Contractor should assume no temporary storing area will be provided.  
 
Question 6: Technical Specifications, page TS-7, section 1.6—Please confirm if the 
preconstruction video documentation requirement will be waived for this project since it 
would be impractical given the moving crew from catch basin to catch basin. 
 
Answer 6:  The chosen contractor can request it during the pre-construction meeting. 
Preconstruction documents like video or picture is expected.  
 
Question 7: Technical Specifications, page TS-7, section 1.7—Please confirm if the 
public notification requirement will be waived for this project since the installation crew 
will only be at each catch basin for approximately 30-60 minutes maximum.  Otherwise 
this requirement will cause an unnecessary additional cost for the City. 
 
Answer 7:  The public notification requirement can be waived.  
 
Question 8: Technical Specifications, page TS-15 (2nd paragraph, last sentence) states 
“Only individuals trained and certified in the principles of implementing traffic control 
and/or traffic control flagging shall be assigned that responsibility at the work site.”  Is this 
to say that the Contractor or Subcontractor performing traffic control must hold a C-31 
specialty license for conducting traffic control procedures? 
 
Answer 8:  The City expects individual(s) who was trained for traffic control to work at the 
work site, and follow the City and MUCTD requirements as stated on the specifications.  
 
Question 9: Technical Specifications, page TS-24, section 106—Is there any concrete 
replacement work expected as part of this project?  There aren’t any corresponding line 
items on the bid price sheet. 
 
Answer 9:  No concrete replacement work is expected unless the sidewalk, curb and 
gutter or inlet has been damaged during construction.   Then the contractor is responsible 
to replace and repair in kind.  
 

 
Ambrose Wong 
Chin Hang (Ambrose) Wong 
Special Projects Manager 
City of East Palo Alto 
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ADDENDUM No.2, ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
(To be submitted with the General Construction Contract as an attachment) 

 
REQUEST FOR BID – TRASH CAPTURE DEVICES INSTALLATION 

 
City Project: SD-08 

 
 
 
 
 
Bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum, which shall be attached to the bid. 
Acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum is required in the space provided below. 
Failure to acknowledge the addendum may subject the bidder to disqualification. 
 
 
I,      , representing       have 
carefully read this addendum, understand it, acknowledge receipt of it and will comply with 
its terms. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTRACTOR SIGNATURE        DATE 
 


